Marvetta Bachus

Lynwood, IL 60411 nursebachus@gmail.com +1 773 979 2529

Registered Nurse

Registered Nurse with +5 hospital experience in PACU, med-surg/ortho and post -op environment. Possess a total of 14 years within the field of nursing while having license within good standing. Provided strong patient care skills within nursing home settings. Seeking to leverage more nursing experience within the field. Personable with a positive attitude, interface effectively with patients, families, and nursing staff. Hardworking and energetic; adapt easily to change of environment and work schedule. Enduringly committed to continued professional training.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Franciscan Alliance Health - Olympia Fields, IL March 2016 to Present

Provide med/surg and ortho, PACU care to patients in a hospital setting, which includes:

Orthopedics *Robotics *General *Neuro *Eye * Endogastric

- *Urologic Surgery *Gynecologic *
- *Performs post patient assessment
- *Manage surgical patients while reviewing medical history, developing plan of care, and discharge instructions. sites and post-operative pain.
- *Monitor patients saturations and respiratory status while receiving PCA therapy, administer medication in routes of oral, subcutaneous, intravenous and nasogastric tubes.
- *Communicate effectively with interdisciplinary team assigned to patients, along with nursing documentation via EPIC system
- *Educate patient and family on appropriate home care instructions prior to discharge.

Registered Nurse

Renaissance Park South - Chicago, IL September 2015 to January 2017

Licensed Practical Nurse

March 2015 to September 2015

Provided treatment to individual ranging from young adults to geriatric with diagnoses including: Alzheimer's *Cancer *Physical development *Mental Illness

- *Renal failure
- *COPD
- * Provided basic medical care to individuals with Tracheostomy, G-tubes, Renal therapy.
- * Administered Oxygen therapy along with nebulizer treatments, medication, and injections, electronic documentation.

Education

BSN

ASPEN UNIVERSITY - Denver, CO 2021

ADN

MJS COLLEGE OF NURSING AND BUSINESS - Merrillville, IN 2014

Skills

- Dementia Care
- Medication Administration
- Alzheimer's Care
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Supervising Experience
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Utilization management

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification